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Verne, B. Michael ol

From:

Sent: Wedneasday, March 21, 2007 2:01 PM
To: Veme, B. Michae!

Subject: Re: Earlier Conversation

Michael,

| just want to confirm the following based on our conversation earlier this afternoon regarding a
transaction involving 3 foreign issuers and 1 US issuer. For purposes of simplicity, | listed the three
scenarios we discussed below along with the proper analysis.

1) Ultimate Parent Entity A owns foreign issuer ("FI") 1, FI 2, F1 3, and US Issuer 4.
- An analysis is done for three foreign issuers and a separate analysis is done for US issuer. Only
one fifing is required.

2) Ultimate Parent Entity A owns Fi 1, F1 2, and F1 3. FI 3 controls US Issuer 4.
- An analysis is done for the three foreign issuers. US Issuer 4 will be included under FE 3 for
purposes of the analysis. One Filing is required.

3) Ultimate Parent Entity A owns Fl 1, FI 2, and FI 3. Ultimate Parent entity B owns US Issuer 4.
- An analysis is done for the three foreign issuers and a separate analysis is done for US issuer 4.
Two separate filings are required.

O~ -
Again, thanks for your assistance. ’B U/
S/
I Sllon
R

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or

entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination

or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient

is prohibited. {f you received this transmission in error, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail or by teiephoneh
and delete and destroy all copies of the material, including all

copies stored in the recipient's computer, printed or saved to disk.

Disclosure Pursuant to Treasury Regulations in Circular 230

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal
Revenue Service, we inform you that any tax advice contained in
this communication (including any attachments} was not intended
or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)
avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or
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